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Tel: 028 9052 1928  
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 FROM:  Nick Mitford, Clerk to the Committee for the Executive Office  

  

 DATE:  31 October 2025  

  

 TO: Peter McCallion, Clerk to the Committee for the Economy

  

  

Insolvency (Amendment) Bill 

 

 

Dear Peter, 

 

At its meeting on 22 October 2025, the Committee for the Executive Office considered 

correspondence from the Executive Office regarding the Insolvency (Amendment) Bill. 

 

The Committee subsequently agreed to write to the Committee for the Economy and confirm 

that the Committee has a nil return. 

 

 

Best regards 

 

 

 

Nick Mitford 

Clerk to the Committee for the Executive Office 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

From:      Kathy O’Hanlon, Clerk to the Committee for Justice 

Date: 12 September 2025 

To: Peter McCallion, Clerk to the Committee for the Economy 

Subject:   Insolvency (Amendment) Bill 

 

              

 

Dear Peter, 

At its meeting on 11 September 2025, the Committee for Justice considered your 

correspondence of 3 July 2025 regarding the Insolvency (Amendment) Bill call 

for evidence. 

The Committee agreed to forward a Nil Response.  

Kind regards, 
 
 
Kathy O’Hanlon  
Clerk to the Committee for Justice 
 

 
Committee for Justice 

Room 345 

Parliament Buildings 
Tel: +44 (028) 905 21033 

 

Email: Kathy.O’Hanlon@niassembly.gov.uk 

 



 

 

Northern Ireland 
Assembly 

 

 
From: Dr Janice Thompson 

Clerk to the Committee 
 
Date: 12th September 2025 

To: Peter McCallion, 
Clerk, Committee for the Economy 

Subject: The Insolvency (Amendment) Bill  

 

 

 

Peter, 
 
At its meeting on the 11th September 2025, the Committee for Agriculture, 
Environment and Rural Affairs considered the Economy Committee’s 
correspondence seeking this Committee's views on The Insolvency 
(Amendment) Bill.  

 
Members of the AERA Committee agreed that, whilst this is a very important 
piece of legislation, it is a nil Committee response from AERA Committee in 
terms of engagement with the Bill. 

 
Members will respond to this Bill from a Party Position in due course in the 
plenary debates. 

 
 
Regards, 

 
Dr Janice Thompson 

Committee Clerk 

Committee for Agriculture, Environment and Rural 
Affairs 

Room 285 
Parliament Buildings 

Ballymiscaw 
Stormont 


